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I MOVE TO approve Ordinance 2018-18 on 
first reading.  

 

  
 

 
 
 
 

 
 



;£'''8ek "h.

MEMORANDUM

From:

Mayor Hunter and Assembly Members

Keith Brady, Municipal Administrator

Reviewed: Brian Hanson, Municipal Attorney

Date: 4/19/18

Subject: Land Disposal

Executive Summary

After requesting legal advice to the constitutionality of certain provisions in the Sitka General Code, we
found that areas of the Sitka General Code are unconstitutional and not in line with the Alaska

Constitution nor would be upheld by the Alaska Supreme Court.

By removing these provisions in the general code, Sitka then becomes compatible with the Alaska
Constitution. Additionally, this ordinance allows for greater flexibility in addressing affordable housing
challenges In Sitka. It would expedite making municipal property available and approving municipal
property sales and leases, such as the Marine Service Center, Sitka Community Hospital, No Name
Mountain, and other properties. These municipal property transactions would not be stalled waiting for
a municipal election, which could also require expanding municipal monies for a special election.

Recommendation

Approval of the changes to the Sitka General Code to be compatible with the Alaska Constitution.

Details

Through discussions and readings regarding the disposal and leasing of municipal property, there has
been an Alaska Supreme Court ruling stating that the authority to dispose of property lies with the
Assembly. To verify this we hired outside legal counsel to review and give us their recommendation on
the subject. Attorney Mike Gatti's brief lays out the answer to the question of. Should "voter ratification

of certain land disposals [that] contain legal infirmity... be remediated"? He argues that certain areas of
Sitka General Code should be repealed because it limits the Assembly's legislative authority to control
public assets. He also argues that the Assembly cannot appropriate their authority to the people on
disposing of public assets.

The Assembly knows, respects and fully supports the rights of citizens to participate in their

government. The Assembly is also responsible for abiding by the Alaska Constitution. The Alaska

Constitution limits initiatives, including any approval or disapproval of appropriations of assets. The Sitka
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